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From: Handwerker_Margaret On Behalf Of Borst_Charlotte 
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 3:12 PM 
To: FACSTAFF; All_Students 
Subject: This Week at Rhodes 

•We have sent the condolences of the Rhodes community to our colleagues at Northern 
Illinois University, and now we should strive to keep the victims and their families in our 
thoughts and prayers. I hope we will all remember that campus safety is not a passive 
idea, but that it is, in fact, everyone’s business. Please be alert to your surroundings at all 
times and do not hesitate to call Campus Safety if you see something amiss. 
  
•Dave Wottle reports that we are off to a very good start recruiting the Class of 2012. 
Academic quality and the number of applicants are about the same as last year, which 
was a very good year.  Our early decision deposits are up sharply, and we have also 
registered a sharp (18%) increase in applications from African Americans with a 15% 
jump in students of color overall. 
  
•As many of you know, a team of faculty and administrators are hard at work pulling 
together the information we will need to have the college’s accreditation renewed by the 
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools (SACS). One requirement is a Quality 
Enhancement Project (QEP) that impacts student learning and is embraced by the entire 
campus community. We have chosen the conversion of merit aid from scholarships to 
fellowships as our QEP and I will be using this space to keep you apprised of activity on 
that front. 
  
•Following my request for information regarding faculty accomplishments, I have 
received two responses: Dr. Robert Saxe was recently quoted in a Chicago Tribune 
article about the demise of the American Veterans Committee, a liberal—and some 
would say radical—group of World War II veterans 
http://www.chicagotribune.com/news/local/chiavcvetsfeb07,1,5877600.story?ctrack=1&c
set=true. And Dr. Charles McKinney was quoted recently in the Kansas City Star in an 
article entitled “Democrats run risk of internal strain” 
http://www.kansascity.com/105/story/474215.html. Please let me know about your 
accomplishments and recognitions. 
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